
BACCHUS MARSH HOLY TRINITY CHURCH HALL
WW2 1939-1945    /DR2906      (not an Honour Roll as such)

HOLY TRINITY CHURCH HALL, BACCHUS MARSH
PREVIOUS LOCATION HOLY TRINITY CHURCH HALL, BACCHUS MARSH
PRESENT LOCATION HOLY TRINITY CHURCH HALL, BACCHUS MARSH

AREA BALLAN
PHOTOGRAPHED AND TRANSCRIBED  10 JULY 2002

by BERT COURT,  DAYLESFORD  R S L

THIS HALL HONOURS THOSE
WHO SERVED IN THE SECOND

WORLD WAR 1939-1945
OPENED AND DEDICATED BY HIS GRACE

THE ARCHBISHOP OF MELBOURNE
THE MOST REVEREND J.J. BOOTH

ON SUNDAY JULY 3rd. 1955

G.W.PHILLIPS, VICAR

(ends)


